
CERTIFIED MAIL: RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Mr. William W. Moore 
Rinchem Company, Inc. 
5001 Edith Boulevard, N.E. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107 

Re: Rinchem Company, Inc. 
EPA ID# NMD085267961 

Dear Mr. Moore: 

This is in response to your letter of September 30, 1982, notifying the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that you plan to cease operation as a 
treatment, storage, and di sposa 1 (TSD) facility. We cannot honor this request 
until you have submitted to EPA, an approvable closure plan pursuant to 40 CFR 
Sections 265.110 - 265.115. 

Since EPA still recognizes your facility as a generator and TSD of hazardous 
wastes, your facility must comply with Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
(RCRA) interim status regulations promulgated pursuant to Sections 3002 
(generator standards) and 3004 (TSD facility standards) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
§6924. Pursuant to Section 3007(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. 6927(a), as amended, 
EPA inspected your hazardous waste management facility at Albuquerque, New 
Mexico, and the following violations were noted: 

1. Containers of hazardous wastes were not being labeled in 
accordance with the applicable Department of Transportation 
regulations (40 CFR Part 172) before being transported or 
offered for transportation, a violation of 40 CFR 262.31. 

2. Containers of hazardous wastes were not being marked in 
accordance with the applicable Department of Transportation 
regulations (49 CFR Part 172) before being transported or 
offered for transport, a violation of 40 CFR 262.32. 

3. No written waste analysis plan had been developed by the 
facility, a violation of 40 CFR 265.13 

4. The facility had not implemented the security provisions 
with respect to the hazardous waste front loading area, 
a violation of 40 CFR 265.14(a). 
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No written scn~~ule f~r inspect1oas had been ~~v~loped 
or fullo.Pd, • v1ol•t1on of 40 CF~ 265.15. 

Ito ;Nf"SSftne l t.r• h1 nj ac~ h1 t1~ or ~c.~ntk~~:ep1 n:; tla<t 
been ~"f'loc~. uinUineci, or i~~plew>ntl!d, a violatiOil 
of 4~ CF~ 26S.l6. 

ThE' hazar~t,us "astc ~n:m sturZt~~ arc: Md I"::t ~.""~~" ~rrl!ft~t!(' 
to provi.1:· "cr ar1~~>t~ ~isltt s~JCICc, a v1ol..t~~H of 4G Ch 
26::.35. 

Th~ fac111ty ~ad not ~d~ ~rran9~nts to f~~;11ar1z~ loc!i 
hu!.Pita1~ w'tth th!"' ;:ropf!rti,.~ c~ "~ezar~eu.:; ';lfe~t!" "'!'!~!':'-:' ~t 
:.n·· ... "i.:i1i-::~ .,,, . .: t••:· 1.·.';'':~ c,-:- ,, t.:r1·~· l"r i11:·:"'55·-'S .__rr·ic, 
UJ:d) rr-s~.;1': rron nr.·~~ '!;r;·~('~10fiS, (lr r:•l;~i]')D'; ..!t t_~ .. : 

r .-c. n 1-t. :· • ~ .., , ;:; ! at, c r: .:, ~ '+·; : .~.. ~c.: .• _. ~ • 

hi. ~o c.arrti"gency plan wu h~1fl9 tNif\t!!if't-t.t t'ly th€> t11c1lity, 
1 v1ola11on of 4n CF~ ?~5.~1. 

11. Dur1i':; tllu 1fl~f\eCticf1 9 Nn11'.!t r~rts WFr inspected. 
lncon.ai st~,c1~ IJ!h3r•.- ncrtea on two ur.1 fests ~1tn resfi(!'c.~ 
to tnt• ntl~Aber CJ1 crw:as originally sMp~ ..,'i G~ncrai 
Uect.ric to l\inctleB and ti'lrt ntmber of !lrur"IS actwally 
~1v~ by R1r.ct~. T~ specific dat~s o~ th~ two 
llln1fnt ~orts wl'\t!re th.MP- 1nc.oM1Stt!nciei we~ 
obs~rvad wP.r~ Jlnuiry 29. 1982. ~ Feb~ry 1. 19~2. 
~ facility d1d not reconc1le tft@ d1screpa~y w1t~ t~e 
wast~ ~n~retcr or trtn$port~r, ~ vtolat1on of Ln Cf¥. 
2~5.12. 

12. r<o n1tten ~~ ,-rd1fl9 recor: was ~iug ~: ... lftbhteo r .. t;ie 
ftci1ity, 1 v1oltt1on of •Q CfR 265.7~. 

13. The hcl11t.i· r.ad not loat~ orurn c.oAt.a1n1r;: i:ptitable 
fir r,_,,.c:::.h=· #ast .. · a: 1~c'J~t ~~ lftl.:T~"r.i (·. 1 f!:'et) rrn<·1 't.!!•· 

fac'f1-:- ':): r-()i;f·rt. 11:-F,;: v~dr:t\~:r; o~" 4,_, ·-r· ?1_·-•• :r·-. 

l"!. ~o ~ritt~•· c(a~ur·· :-l."~:-- 'HS rtF·i•,·J ~~Ptztir>t•~"' '.':· r~C~a..­
f,;:cil1t-.Y~ 1 '-lit;,_.,tl.J:i :;T ~:: ~Ff .. ,~·!.ll ·- 2•~;.~.tl.-.• 
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If yon ~lYe not al~ady done so. rou ~t tlk~ 1~iatu ~tal ~ct1op tu 
el\m1nat~ th~ l1stad v1ol~tipns. You shotlla s•bm1t, ~1th1n 30 ~ys of 
rec~i!;t ct thi~ h.rtter. ~i\t action you ~~v~ UkeR t"' ~hlliRate ttlf"se 
'~r;ia'!'"10flS. ltl'·~ <> SC.'1:2'Cul~ f,~r ecM~Y1r.::; !ull ~~ar.c~·. 'iACl~1n~ a 
oescr1ptton of th~ cor~ti~~ ~~~res tu ae iapl~nt~. 

If you have any questions reqat'd1ng tnh notice, pleau caRt1ct ~. ieftrly 
Foster (~E), at th~ aGaras• listed ~ "11 214/767-~727. 

/s/ Frar:~es F.. :?b:.ll~ps for 

O;cl W.itt,~gton, P.F. 
~~~ioacl .f..~1,.,istrctt;.,r 

cc: liew !It~ xi co £ n"; roflr.!ef''U 1 
l~rowPM!'"t D1Yis1o" 

bee:· Notification File 
S. Nicholson, 6AW-HE 
L. Thompson, 6AW-HE 
B. Greenfield, 60RC 

. P. Seals , 60RC 
:D. Peters, 6 


